Board, Commission or Committee Application



General Information Name of Board, Commission or Committee:	. DFS CAC		
Applicant Name: Pamela Roberts			
Home Address:	City	Zip	
Mailing Address:	City	Zip_	
Home Phone:	_ Cell Phone:		-
Work Phone:	Fax:		
Email Address:			
Employer: Pamela Roberts, LCSW, LLC	Occupation: Ps	ychotherapist in Priva	ate Practice
Availability Please provide the times you are available to serve		ssion/Council.	

Relevant Affiliations

Please list below any other committees you are currently serving on. Please list, if applicable, the jurisdiction and the term of appointment. If you were appointed by an individual and not by a local jurisdiction please include that information.

Nevada NASW: Member not currently serving on a committee.

Skills and Experience

Please provide a brief description of your qualifications; include any special skills, interests, experience or training which you possess that would benefit the work of this Board, Commission or Council:

I am a Nevada Licensed Clinical Social Worker in private psychotherapy practice where I specialize in the treatment of adoptees to include children, adolescents, and adults. The primary focus of my practice is on addressing post adoption issues and challenges faced by adoptees and their caretakers. I use a multi-modal approach to treatment bringing my professional training and my personal experience as an adoptee to my therapy space. I am a Trust Based Relational Intervention (TBRI) Practitioner trained at the TCU Karyn Purvis Institute of Child Development. TBRI is an attachment-based, trauma-informed intervention that is designed to meet the complex needs of vulnerable children. I am a Level-One trained Theraplay Practitioner trained through the Theraplay Institute. I am also DBT Certified through UNR.

Please attach a required resume/letter of interest.

I certify that the information provided is true and accurate to the bet of my knowledge.

Signature

Date

You may deliver this application to the Clark County Administrative Services Department, 6th Floor, Clark County Government Center, 500 South Grand Central Parkway, or mail to the following address:

Administrative Services Department - 6th Floor Attn: Agenda Coordinator P. O. Box 551712, Las Vegas - NV 89155-1712

(This document becomes a public record once it has been received by Clark County.)

Pamela Roberts, LCSW, LLC Pamela Roberts, MSW, LCSW Licensed Clinical Social Worker

NV LIC: 6571-C, LH-0015, EIN: 82-3092650, NPI: 1669778015

CURRICULUM VITAE

EDUCATION

University of Nevada Las Vegas, Las Vegas, NV
 Master of Social Work. Clinical and Forensic. May 2010

Southern Utah University, Cedar City, UT

Bachelor of Science in Psychology. Magna Cum Laude. Psi Chi Academic Honor Society. June 1997

Dixie College, St. George, UT

Associate of Science. Magna Cum Laude. Recipient of the Paul Ball Memorial Scholarship. June 1995

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

Licensed Clinical Social Worker, State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Work

License Number: 6571-C, LH-0015 Effective: October 5, 2013 - Present

• Clinical Social Worker - Intern, State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Work

License Number: 5959-S, IC-702 Effective: March 30, 2011 – October 5, 2013

Social Service Worker, State of Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing

License Number: 352667-3503 Effective: September 30, 2005 - Present

POST GRADUATE CERTIFICATES SPECIFIC TO CURRENT FIELD OF PRACTICE

	TBRI Practitioner, TCU	Completed 2020
•	Certified Clinical Trauma Professional, PESI	Completed 2019
•	Theraplay® Level One Practitioner, Theraplay Institute	Completed 2019
•	Advanced DBT Practitioner, Nevada Psychological Association, Alan Fruzzetti, Ph.D.	Completed 2016
•	Certified DBT Practitioner, Nevada Psychological Association, Alan Fruzzetti Ph.D.	Completed 2013

PROFESSIONAL LEADERSHIP AND AFFILIATIONS

- Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers, Clinical Intern Supervisor, January 2018 Present
- Nevada Chapter of the NASW, Board Member, July 2020 Present
- Co-facilitator of the Las Vegas Chapter of Adoptees Connect, August 2018 July 2021
- Member, National Association of Social Workers, August 2007 Present
- Co-Chairman of the Recovery Committee of the SNvCOAD, July 2006 May 2007
- Special Projects Co-Coordinator for the Las Vegas StandDown for the Homeless, 2004, 2005, 2006
- Member of CSPN Community Service Providers Network, September 2004 May 2007
- Member of Advisory Committee, Going Home Prepared, September 2004 December 2006
- Member of CPAC Community Policing Advisory Committee, September 2004 May 2007

AWARDS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

2016 Nevada PEP Hand-In-Hand Award

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pamela Roberts, LCSW, LLC

Psychotherapist in Private Practice

North Las Vegas, NV and Las Vegas, NV October 2017 - Present

 Mental health assessments, DSM-5 diagnoses, therapeutic treatment planning, and treatment to include individual, family, and group psychotherapy using evidence based multimodal therapeutic interventions which are attachment based and trauma informed.

Pamela Roberts, LCSW, LLC CV 2022 1

- Specializing in the treatment of mood, anxiety, and stress related disorders including PTSD, Reactive Attachment
 Disorder, and Disinhibited Social Engagement Disorder with emphasis on the treatment of children, adolescents,
 and adults with post adoption issues, relational trauma, and complex trauma.
- Clinical supervision to Clinical Social Work Interns for the Nevada Board of Social Work Examiners.
- Clinical consultation.

UBU Sports Mentoring

Psychotherapist, Independent Contractor

North Las Vegas, NV June 2018 - Present

Mental health assessments, DSM-5 diagnoses, therapeutic treatment planning, and treatment to include individual
and family psychotherapy for agency clients. Specializing in the treatment of children, adolescents, and adults
with mood and stress related disorders.

Our Little World Treatment Center Psychotherapist, Independent Contractor

Henderson, NV

March 2013 - October 2017

- Provision of individual, family, and group psychotherapy using evidence based multimodal therapeutic
 interventions for agency clients. Specializing in the treatment of children and adults diagnosed with PTSD and
 other stress related disorders co-occurring with Autism Spectrum Disorder.
- Provision of secondary supervision to agency assigned master's level social work practicum students attending UNLV School of Social Work.

State of NV – Southern NV Adult Mental Health Services – Outpatient and Inpatient Counseling Las Vegas, NV Mental Health Counselor II August 2010 – March 2013

- Provided individual and group psychotherapy using evidence based multimodal therapeutic interventions for agency clients with a focus on both Axis I and Axis II diagnoses.
- Conducted mental health and level of care assessments using DSM-IV diagnostic criteria and program criteria to determine appropriate treatment interventions.
- Performed crisis intervention for clients experiencing deterioration of mental status and/or posing risk to self or others to include taking a mentally ill person into custody for emergency admission (Legal 2000R).
- Developed treatment plans and provided referral services to other State and community agencies as appropriate.
- Functioned as a collaborative member of multidisciplinary treatment teams for clients served.
- · Performed documentation of clinical records according to agency standards.
- Utilized clinical supervision appropriately and as necessary to ensure treatment standards.
- Conducted Service Coordination assessments using DSM-IV diagnostic criteria and program criteria.
- Duties as described for Psychiatric Caseworker II.

State of NV - Southern NV Adult Mental Health Services - PACT Team Psychiatric Caseworker II, Mental Health Counselor II

Las Vegas, NV

September 2007 - July 2011

- Provided specialized case management services for adults meeting criteria for serious mental illness.
- Participated in daily multidisciplinary team to ensure service continuity and desired treatment outcome.
- Performed level of care assessments and crisis intervention for clients experiencing deterioration of mental status and/or posing risk to self or others to include taking a mentally ill person into custody for emergency admission (Legal 2000R).
- Coordinated housing arrangements, developed treatment plans, and provided referral services to other NV State
 and local community agencies as appropriate.

Lutheran Social Services of Nevada Director, Emergency Services Division

Las Vegas, NV July 2006 – May 2007

- Performed planning, development, and operation of four social service programs
 - (EFSP) Emergency Food and Services Program
 - Case Management and Direct Financial Services
 - Birth Certificate Project
 - Food Pantry, Clothing Closet and Special Seasonal Projects
 - (PATH) Police Assisting Travelers Home Program
 - (KAT) Katrina Aid Today, Long Term Disaster Recovery

Pamela Roberts, LCSW, LLC CV 2022 2

- (SHP) Supportive Housing Program, Transitional Housing for Homeless Families
- Provide supervision, support, staff development, and HR evaluation for eleven division personnel.
- Trained in and provided short term TF-CBT for clients identified as victims of faith based sexual abuse.
- Trained in and provided short term TF-CBT for clients experiencing refugee resettlement.
- Provide short-term case management services to homeless and low-income clients.
- Research, writing, administration, and reporting for eight division grants (Federal, Clark County, and City of LV).
- · Represent the agency by participating on committees which address issues faced by agency target populations.

Program Manager, Emergency Food and Services Program

September 2004 - July 2006

- Development and oversight of case management services.
- Provided short-term case management and solution focused psychotherapeutic services to homeless and lowincome clients.
- Oversight of Food Pantry and Clothing Closet Operation.
- Development, oversight, and operation of the Birth Certificate Project.
- Collaborative oversight and administration of the PATH (Police Assisting Travelers Home) Program.
- Oversight of agency seasonal events and service projects.
- Provided supervision, support, staff development, and HR evaluation for eight program personnel.
- Research, writing, administration, and reporting for four program grants (Clark County and City of LV).
- Represented the agency by participating on committees that address issues faced by target populations.

The Shade Tree Shelter

Case Manager

Las Vegas, NV

January 2003 - September 2004

- Provided comprehensive case management services for clients residing in the transitional housing program and emergency shelter with a focus on obtaining permanent housing, stable income, and progressing toward selfsufficiency.
- Provided system level advocacy for procurement of mainstream social services including mental health care.
- Provided rehabilitative training to include the development of personal coping strategies and interpersonal
 communication skills.
- Provided crisis intervention to clients entering as victims of DV or sexual assault and those having trouble blending into shelter milieu.
- Participated in weekly Multidisciplinary Treatment Team meetings.

Intermountain Health Care (IHC), LDS Hospital, Adult Psychiatry Behavioral Health Specialist - Inpatient

Salt Lake City, UT

December 1999 – February 2002

- Provided one-to-one support counseling and patient care; teaching and assisting with goal setting and task completion strategies, journaling techniques, and skills for symptom management.
- Performed observation and assessment tasks to include suicide watch, and therapeutic protocols for BPD and eating disorders.
- Lead a series of psycho-educational and interpersonal groups.
- Lead a bi-monthly Family and Friend Skills Group designed to educate families about suicide.
- Trained in CBT for treatment of trauma with Donald Meichenbaum, PhD.
- · Participated in Multidisciplinary Treatment Team meetings.
- Cross-trained for Partial Hospitalization and Day Spring Drug and Alcohol Treatment Programs.

Cross Creek Manor

La Verkin, UT

June 1997 - March 1998

Residential Case Manager

- Provided case management services for at-risk youth, with behavioral and mental health problems, living in a
 residential treatment facility.
- Provided crisis intervention to include, but not limited to, personal safety plans, life skills training, assertive communication training and conflict resolution.
- Participated in multidisciplinary treatment team, and family meetings.

REFERENCES - Available upon request

Pamela Roberts, LCSW, LLC CV 2022 3



STATE OF NEVADA BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

4600 Kietzke Lane, #C121 Reno, Nevada 89502 Phone: (775) 688-2555

STATE OF NEVADA BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

PAMELA ROBERTS Licensed Clinical Social Worker

License No. 6571-C

The person whose name appears on this document has complied with the provisions of the Nevada Revised Statutes 641B; and is duly licensed and authorized to practice the above referenced profession in the State of Nevada.

Original Issue Date: 10/29/2013

Expiration Date: 10/31/2022

Cut on Dash Lines



State of Nevada
Board of Examiners for Social Workers
4600 Kietzke Lane, #C121 Reno, NV 89502
(775)688-2555

PAMELA ROBERTS

Licensed Clinical Social Worker
License No. 6571-C

Expires:10/31/2022

Licensed pursuant to the provisions of NRS 641B

Keep card in wallet at all times.

Fold on Solid Line